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June 14, 1988 

Mr. W i l l i a m LeMay 
New Mexico O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
Post O f f i c e Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

This i s a request f o r a d m i n i s t r a t i v e approval f o r an unorthodox 
gas w e l l l o c a t i o n i n the Undesignated F r u i t l a n d Pool. 

I t i s intended t o locat e the Meridian O i l Inc.'s EPNG B #100 at 
1015' from the North l i n e and 2485' from the East l i n e of Section 
28, T-32-N, R-6-W, San Juan County, New Mexico. 

Extremely rough t e r r a i n i n the form of steep c l i f f s and Navajo 
Lake makes i t impossible t o b u i l d an orthodox l o c a t i o n i n the 
northeast quarter of t h i s s e c t i o n . 

A copy of t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n i s being submitted to a l l o f f s e t 
operators by c e r t i f i e d mail w i t h a request t h a t they f u r n i s h your 
Santa Fe o f f i c e w i t h a Waiver of Objection, and r e t u r n one copy to 
t h i s o f f i c e . 

P l a ts showing the proposed w e l l l o c a t i o n and the t e r r a i n i n 
Section 28, along w i t h an ownership p l a t , are attached. 

S i n c e r e l y yours, 

Peggy Doak 

en c l . 

WAIVER 

hereby waives o b j e c t i o n to Meridian O i l Inc.'s 
a p p l i c a t i o n f o r an unorthodox l o c a t i o n f o r t h e i r EPNG B #100 as 
proposed above. 
By: Date: 

cc: El Paso Natural Gas Company 

Meridian Oil Inc., 3535 East 30th St., P.O. Box 4289, Farmington, New Mexico 87499-4289, Telephone 505-327-0251 
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Peggy Doak 

en c l . 

WAIVER 

£2 faSo A//^72C^/?C a/hs h e r e b y waives objection to Meridian Oil Inc.'s 
application for an unorthodox location for their EPNG B #100 as 
proposed above. , 
By: S2e<<^&<-^- Date: & / ^ / S ^ T 

cc: El Paso Natural Gas Company 

Meridian Oil Inc., 3535 East 30th St., P.O. Box 4289, Farmington, New Mexico 87499-4289, Telephone 505-327-0251 



MERJDIAN OIL INC, 

Well Name. 

Footage--

County San Juan 

EPNG B #100, Undesignated Fruitland 

1015' FNL; 2485' FEL 

APPLICATION FOR NON-STANDARD LOCATION 

New Mexico 32N D 6W 

REMARKS: OFFSET OPERATORS: 

(1) Meridian Oil Inc. 

(2) El Paso Natural Gas Company, Operator of San Juan 32-5 Unit 

(3) Fl paso Natural Gas Company. Operator of A l l i s on Unit 





, ATE OF NEW MEXICO 
j r ANO MINERALS DEPARTMENT 

p. o . a o x zoaa 

S A N T A F E , N E W M E X I C O 3 7 5 0 1 

All d u t i n e i l muat be from th* oultr beunderlra r*f the S«ctla 

for* C-102 

««tu«a : o -1 - za 

Opera io r 

Meridian O i l Co. 
Leose 

EPNG B N M - 1 2 0 1 4 
Well No. 

100 
U n i l L e t t e r 

B 

Sac t i on 

28 

Townahlp 

T 3 2 N 

Range 

R6W 

C o u n t y 

San Juan 
A c t u a l F o s l a o e L o c a t i o n o l We l t i 

1 0 1 5 i*.if r emth. N o r t h lln« ond 248 5 Icol Irom Iho E 3 S t 

Ground Level Clee. Producing formation Pool 
Undes ignated 

D e d i c a t e d A c r e o q e : 

160 

' 1. Outline the acreage dedicated lo the subject well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat below. 

2. If more than one lease is dedicated to the well, outline each and identify the ownership thereof (both as to working 
interest and royally). 

3. If more than one lease of different ownership is dedicated to the well, have the interests of all owners been consoli­
dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling, etc? 

I I Yes Q No If answer is "yes," type of consolidation 

If answer is "no," list the owners and tract descriptions which have actually been consolidated. (Use reverse side of 
thia form if n»ra«i»«ry ^ 

No allowable will be assigned to the well until all interests have been consolidated (by communitization, unitization, 
forced-pooling, or otherwise) or until a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Division. 

1 ) 0 t t o I O I 

CERTIFICATION 

f horoby cmriify thai thm In /erma f lon con-

toinoa* hmrmin tg trv* ono* comp/tff to fho 

2 ^ b e s t o f my knowJoo'go ano* b o / f * / . 

X , NOTE:; N O N - S J T ^ N £>-*s.R.D 

LOC DU|EL TO TH.fcR.Aix, 

I 
I 
I 
I 

r 

Nam* 

D r i l l i n g I Clerk 
Position 

Meridian O i l Inc . 
Company 

* 0 l e f t O t t « f » 2 S t 0 2 6 4 0 2 0 0 0 1 3 0 0 

Dat* 

Date Surveyed 

R e g i s t e r e d P r o f e i i l o n * . ! 

J u n e 4 , 1988 

Registered l»nd Surveyor 

R. Hay^rd Daggett 

C e n i l i c a t e No 

9 6 7 9 



GARREY CARRUTHERS 
GOVERNOR 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE 

\- ̂ ^ T ^ C i ^ ' U ^ T ^ i f ) 

Date ho/5%. 
JUL 5l3S3.||jJ| 

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAO 
AZTEC. NEW MEXICO B7410 

(505) 334-6178 

O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 

Re: Proposed MG 
Proposed DHC 
Proposed NSL 
Proposed SWD 
Proposed WFX 
Proposed PMX 

Gentlemen: 

I have examined the a p p l i c a t i o n dated_ £ JIG/8 & 
for the__^^^±J^' „ ^i/^L^^t ^IO_0 

Operator Lease & Well No. 

_and my recommendations are as f o l l o w s : 
U n i t , S-T-R 

Yours t r u l y , 


